

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Public Comment

Individuals are reminded that public comments should be limited to item over which the City Commission has supervision, control jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202)

4. Consent Items

Α.	APPROVE MINUTES FROM JANUARY 5, 2021, REGULAR MEETING.	PG. 4
В.	JUDGES MONTHLY REPORT FROM NOVEMBER 2020.	PG. 9
C.	RATIFY CLAIMS PAID 01/01/2021-01/15/2021.	PG. 11

- 5. Proclamations
 - A. PROCLAMATION DECLARING APRIL 30, 2021, AS ARBOR DAY IN THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA. PG. 19
- 6. Scheduled Public Comment
 - A. KATIE WEAVER OF PARK LOCAL DEVELOPMENT WITH REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM UPDATE, AND NEW BUSINESS ASSISTANCE PROJECT AVAILABLE.
- 7. Public Hearings
 - A. ORDINANCE NO. 2098: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2041, 2049 AND 2055 AS CODIFIED BY CHAPTER 9 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES. PG. 21
- 8. Ordinances
 - A. ORDINANCE NO. 2099: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION, OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE ARTICLE II, BY ADDING LANGUAGE REGARDING THE LEGALIZATION, POSSESSION, AND RECREATIONAL USE OF MARIJUANA, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NEWLY PASSED MONTANA INITIATIVE, I-90 EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021. PG. 28
 - B. ORDINANCE NO. 3000: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION, OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AMENDING ARTICLE IV CHAPTER 10 SECTION 10-19 OF THE LIVINGSTON MUNICIPAL CODE AS IT PERTAINS TO CARRYING CONCEALED WEAPONS.

- 9. Resolutions
 - A. RESOLUTION NO. 4937: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, OF IT'S INTENT TO ADOPT THE MONTANA LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS COMMITTEE MUNICIPAL RECORDS SCHEDULES 8 AND 10 FOR MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT AND CITY COURT, AS PUBLISHED BY THE MONTANA LOCAL GOVERNMENT RECORDS COMMITTEE AND SERVICE BUREAU, ESTABLISHING THE RETENTION PERIODS OR ALL LISTED RECORDS SERIES, CREATED, USED, MAINTAINED, AND STORED BY THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON. PG. 39
 - B. RESOLUTION NO. 4938: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF LIVINGSTON, MONTANA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH LIVINGSTON HEALTH CARE CONCERNING THE RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES RELATED TO THE ALPENGLOW AND MYERS' RIVER VIEW TRAILS. PG. 42
 - C. RESOLUTION NO. 4939: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CM SIGN A GSA WITH BIG BEAR CONTRACTING FOR REMODEL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AT THE NEW CITY HALL BUILDING LOCATED AT 220 E. PARK STREET. PG. 44

10. Action Items

- A. DISCUSS NAMING 220 E. PARK ST. BUILDING, LIVINGSTON CITY HALL.
- B. DISCUSS: MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS FOR INDIVIDUALS TO SERVE ON CITY PLANNING BOARD AS DEFINED IN MONTANA CODE ANNOTATED 76.1.221. PG. 60
- C. DISCUSS/APPROVE/DENY: CARES ACT REMAINING FUNDS. PG. 62
- 11. City Manager Comment
- 12. City Commission Comments
- 13. Adjournment

Calendar of Events

Supplemental Material

- . A. FEBRUARY 2021 CALENDER PG. 66
- . B. ANNUAL REPORT FROM PARKS AND TRAILS COMMITTEE PG. 68
- . C. ANNUAL REPORT FROM CITY PLANNING BOARD PG. 71
- D. ANNUAL REPORT FROM CITY TREE BOARD PG. 74
- E. ANNUAL REPORT FROM LIVINGSTON ZONING COMMISSION PG. 76

Notice

• Public Comment: The public can speak about an item on the agenda during discussion of that item by coming up to the table or podium, signing-in, and then waiting to be recognized by the Chairman. Individuals are

reminded that public comments should be limited to items over which the City Commission has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power (MCA 2-3-202).

- Meeting Recording: An audio and/or video recording of the meeting, or any portion thereof, may be purchased by contacting the City Administration. The City does not warrant the audio and/or video recording as to content, quality, or clarity.
- Special Accommodation: If you need special accommodations to attend or participate in our meeting, please
 contact the Fire Department at least 24 hours in advance of the specific meeting you are planning on attending.